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It is not necessary for the trustees to include in the notice of 
election more than is actually submitted to the electors of the district 
to vote upon. The legislature in the enactment of S~. 1005 prescribed 
the exact question to be submitted to the electors and it is my opin­
ion that if the election notice contains the ultimate facts as spedfied 
in the form of ballot prescribed that it is sufficient, and that since 
the legislature has expressed its intention as to the questions to !be 
submitted to the 'electors, the ruling of the supreme court in the State 
VS. School District case, supra, is not now applicable. I am therefore 
of opinion that it is not necessary for the notice of election to contain 
the redemption period of bonds. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Survey, Public Land. .Public Land, Survey Of. Survey, of 
Irregular Section. Irregular Sections, Survey Of. Section 
Center Of. 

In. ascertaining the center of a givlen section irregular in 
shape, the center should be established at a point as nearly 
equidistant as possible from the section corners ,as established 
and the inner line'S should be as nearly pa1rallel as possible with 
the exterior lines of the section. 

Hon. A. W. Mahon, 
State Engineer, 

Helena, Mont. 
Dear Sir: 

August 5th, 1912. 

On May 17th, 1912, in reply to a request from you I addressed a 
communication wherein I expressed the opinion: 

"That the center of a section is the point at which straight 
lines drawn from the quarter ,section monuments as established 
on the boundary of the section would intersect." 

Since receiving that opinion, to·wit, on June 24th, you have sub­
mljtted to me diagrams showing five irregular sections contained in 
townships ]!l and 20 North of Range 6 East, and request that you be 
given specific instructions as to the manner in which said irregular 
sections shall be subdivided. 

There is no question in my mind but what the opinion expressed 
in my letter of May 17th correctly states the law in accordance with 
the weight of authority as to the manner of subdividing and thus ascer­
taining the center of a given section of public lands; but the cases and 
authorities so far as I am able to find did not have in contemplation 
at the time of their decision, sect:ons so irregular in form as those 
submitted in your communication of June 24th. Were it not for the 
fact that these monuments have actually been discovered and located 
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by you in the field, and for the fact that the plats submitted are cor­
rect it would be hard to conceive of a United States surveyor return­
ing work in such an incomplete form as that disclosed by your com­
munication. 

In the present case it would be impossible to apply any defined 
rule or principle of law in the subd'ivision of the sections given, but 
such sections should be divided in accordance with the principles of 
equity, and it is my opinion that in the 3Ubdivision of the five sections 
enumerated in your communication of June 24th, that you should locate 
the center of each said section at a point which shaII be as nearly 
equidistant as possible from the sectiol!corners established in the field; 
and that the interior lines of the section should then be defined by 
drawing straight lines from the center as thus' found and the quarter 
section corners established· on the exterior Jines of said section, and 
as nearly as possible the subdivision lines should be paraIlel with the 
'exterior lines as estrublished. 

As stated above this 1S not in accordance with the, strict rules of 
Jaw as expressed to you in my opinion of May 17th, but in such a case 
the court if caIled upon to subdivide the ,sections would undoubtedly 
apply the rules of equity as hereinabove indicated. 

Your.;; very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney Genera •. 

License, For Motion Picture Shows. Motion Picture Shows, 
License For. Theatre, License For. 

In the event a motion picture show is not held m a theatre 
building for which the annual license fee of $100 is collected, 
such show should be required to pay a license fee of $5.00 per 
performance. 

Hon. Fred L. Gibson, 
County Attorney, 

LivingBton, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

August 5th, 1912. 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 1st inst., in which you 
ask my official opinion concerning the applicability of SU'bdivision 2, 
Sec. 2758, Revised Codes, relative to licenses to moving picture shows. 
You st'ate that these license.;; have been coIlected at the rate of $100 
per annum. You further caII attention to the fact that the supreme 
court in the case of State VB. Penny, 42 Mont, 118, held that a mov­
ing picture slhow or house is not within the definition of a theatre 
within the meaning of that word as used ill Sec. 8369, Revised Codes, 
proh'Lbiting· the keeping open of any theatre on Sunday. 

It is my opinion that the Sec. 8369, above referred to and as 
interpreted by the supreme court in the Penny case, impra, relates to 
the place of the show rather than the show itself. However, it is my 
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